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From: Section 22

Sent: Monday, 4 May 2015 2:50 PM

Cc: Section 22

Subject: RE: Final (hopefully) dashboard DI amendments [SEC=PROTECTED,

DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

Hi Section 22
Thanks again for the PHD Dls. Really appreciate your assistance with these.

| think they are much clearer now that you have separated our the full look through and partial look through.

Attached are some comments. Let me know once you’ve reviewed them and are free to discuss.

]

150501, PRAFT .

Cheers,
Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2015 4:10 PM
To: Section 22

Cc: Section 22
Subject: RE: Final (hopefully) dashboard DI amendments [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

Hi Section 22

Here are the updated PHD DlIs. They cover off on the issues we discussed last week. Changes are in track.
We can discuss when you are free.

Cheers,

Section 22
<< File: 150427_DRAFT_DIs_Portfolio_Holdings.docx >>

From: Section 22

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2015 9:11 AM
To: Section 22

Subject: FW: Final (hopefully) dashboard DI amendments [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]
Hi team!
Please let me know if you need anything from me to help progress the PHD Dls.

Cheers,
Section 22

Section 22



From: Section 22

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2015 8:22 AM

To: Section 22

Cc: Section 22

Subject: Final (hopefully) dashboard DI amendments [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

Section 22





